DPAC MM 01/09/2020

CALLED TO ORDER @6:34 PM.

WELCOME:

<u>APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES</u>:. October 2019 Meeting minutes approved, need to correct Fyle fundraising amount to \$4,000 not \$14,000. Motioned by Carrie Silva-Martin, second by Michelle Wood. All in Favor. November 2019 meetings will be brought for approval next month.

PARENT GROUP REPORTS:

CRANE: No rep.

FYLE: Parent group meeting last night, Superintendent spoke at the meeting. Leo Pie \$2300 profit, PARP coming up, good book fair, PJ dance in a few weeks

LEARY: Meeting yesterday, math/science coach spoke and provided handouts of what students are working on. . Read-a-thon starts next week. STEM night and Book Fair in March 2020

WINSLOW: Meeting last night, director of transportation spoke at meeting. Principal discussed MAPS test starting end of January. Movie night next week, talent show coming up, will be at Roth. Small mtg

SHERMAN: 6th grade fall fling, learned things to implement for next event but overall was a great tiem. . Book fair in March, parp week coming up as well. PTO meeting next week .

<u>VOLLMER</u>: No meeting since last DPAC, next meeting in two weeks. Fall Fundraising raised \$9300, will be doing spring fundraiser, will be Fun Run hopefully partnering with 5k club, Winter Fun night this week 105 kids registered. Set up a few ongoing fundraising: Amazon Smile and bottle collection

BURGER:no rep.

ROTH: Meet next week
SHS: Meet in two weeks
DPAC LIAISON REPORTS:
MPAC: Meeting two weeks
HEALTH & WELLNESS: No update

SAFETY:. No rep **RHMPA:** No rep

SPORTS BOOSTERS: No December meeting, meet in January. Good attendance. Tom Stewart spoke and gave a positive report on fall sports, wrestling is doing well, as hockey and basketball. In March will be hosting several larger events. updates on turf and the discussion for turf.

TEACHER'S CENTER:no rep.
YOUTH ADVISORY BOARD:no rep

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT:

Still looking for a rep from Crane and working hard to find one

Intermediate graduation ceremony time, both will June 24, 2020 at 1 pm. Vollmer will walk and have ceremony at Burger and Shermaon will be bussed to SHS . Time is a change for Vollmer and Lisa Farina will be sending an update in her e-news.

Year end field trips open to discussion, nothing in the policy.

Parent Engagement Survey will be offered in the top 4 language: English, Spanish, Arabic and Nepali. English and Spanish will be online, Arabic and Nepali will be provided via paper copies.

Parent engagement priorities reviewed (handout) highlights: Updated to add 504 question, question 8.

Will be over February, Will get exact date from Travis Anderson.

Presentation by Jessica Bailey, director of special education, along with Jennifer Cardinale (Coordinator for Prek-6) and David Patt (Coordinator for 7-12). Discussed IDEA (Individuals with Disabilities and Education Act). 504 is an accommodation plan that allows for accommodation in the environment. IEP who need special education services. What a 504 and IEP is, and how they can be requested and the process. Encouraged to remind the community that the process takes time and be patient. They are always available for phone calls and feedback.

BOE REPORT:

Discussed appointment of new board member, Douglas River to fill open seat created by resignation of Robert Cook, who stepped down to fulfil duties as newly elected town of Henrietta justice. Discussed encouraging attendance to BOE meetings or watching via the life stream

ADJOURNMENT: 8:09 PM